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MAINTENANCE OF FLIGHT INFORMATION DISPLAY SYSTEM, PUBLIC 

ADDRESS SYSTEM, AIRLINE NAME DISPLAY SYSTEM, GATE MANAGEMENT 

SYSTEM, AND DEPARTURE LEVEL ROADWAY LED DIGITAL SIGNS 

DANIEL K. INOUYE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

STATE OF HAWAII 

PROJECT NO. BO1331-53  

 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

The following questions were received. 

 

A. QUESTIONS 

 

1. QUESTION: RFP page 65-72 of 85, Appendix A Equipment and Material List 

Manufacturer’s Catalog Data.  Please provide the list of quantities for the 

equipment and material list before the April 26 Q&A response date.  Offeror 

needs time to price out accordingly, otherwise, request a two-week extension. 

 

RESPONSE: In order to award this project in a timely manner, the bid deadline 

will not be extended.  See list below for estimated quantities: 

 

i. Public Address Server (1) 

ii. Virtual Announcement Control Server (VACS) Public Address 

Controllers (4) 

iii. Microphone Stations (135) 

iv. Courtesy Announcement Workstations (55) 

v. Speaker Amplifier Channels, Digital Frames & associated (12,000) 

vi. PA Visual Paging/Courtesy Announcement bulletin 

board/checkpoint Baggage Information Display/Graphical 

Information Display (340) 

vii. BGM Digital input interfaces & line amplifiers (2) 

viii. 4-Channel Analog to Digital Phone Interface (1) 

ix. 4-Room Combinable Audio Presentation & reinforcement system 

with 44 audio inputs (1) 

x. FIDS Displays (200) 

xi. GMS Workstations (15) 

xii. ANDS Displays (150) 

xiii. 45ft x 7.5ft LED video wall and associated video processing 

equipment and server (3) 

xiv. 56ft x 6ft LED video wall and associated processing equipment 

and server (3) 

xv. 6x55” display Video Ribbon and associated video processing 

equipment and server (2) 

xvi. 5x1 55” display Video Ribbon and associated video processing 
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equipment and server (1) 

xvii. 5’-3” x 1’-5/8” Departure Level Roadway Curbside LED Signs 

and associated processing equipment and servers (40) 

xviii. City Weather App Digital Signage Players and Content Manager (6) 

xix. Rackmount UPS units (26) 

xx. External Rackmount extended battery modules (10) 

xxi. Edge Switches (70) 

xxii. Intermediate Distribution Switches (6) 

xxiii. Headend switch with 10 GB Distribution (1) 

xxiv. Next Generation Firewall and subscription (1) 

xxv. Integrated services router and subscription (1) 

xxvi. WSUS Update Server (1) 

xxvii. Storage Servers (2) 

xxviii. AMSS/APV5 (GMS/FIDS) Servers (5) 

xxix. Virtualized environment servers, subscription, network switch for 

APV7 (FIDS) (3) 

xxx. Internet provided by Spectrum and Hawaiian Telcom. 

 

2. QUESTION: The airport expansion projects have added the following terminal, 

concourse, and Gate areas: 1. Mauka Extension building with Gates A1 to A12;  

2. Diamondhead area Gates G7 to G10 3. Terminal 3 Confirming it is the intent of 

the BO1331-53 specifications to include all PA, FIDS, GMS equipment 

associated with the new areas. 

 

RESPONSE: Yes, it is the intention to have the maintenance contract cover the 

additional concourses and extensions. 

 

3. QUESTION: The Departure Level Roadway Curbside LED Digital Signs for 

Terminal 1 and Terminal 2 are to be included in the scope of this project.  

Confirming the Highway LED Digital Signage by Daktronics located above 

Airport Entrance highway ramps and roadways is not to be included in the scope 

of work? 

 

RESPONSE: The signs located above the highway ramps and roadways are 

included in this contract. 

 

4. QUESTION: Is it the intent of the BO1331-53 specifications to include 

maintenance of the International Arrivals Video Ribbon Systems? 

 

RESPONSE: Yes, it is the intention to have the maintenance contract include the 

maintenance of the International Arrivals Video Ribbon System. 

 

5. QUESTION: In addition to flight information, the Ticket Lobbies LED boards 

display digital signage content and creative accessed over the internet.  Please 
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confirm if the digital signage, subscriptions, and applicable internet services to be 

included in the scope of work? 

 

RESPONSE: Yes, it is the intention to have the maintenance contract include any 

subscriptions and applicable internet services as a part of the scope of work. 

 

6. QUESTION: Confirming it is the intent of the BO1331-53 specifications to 

include all PA and Visual PA equipment associated with the new Terminal 1 

Lobby 3 Security Checkpoint? 

 

RESPONSE: Yes, it is the intention to have the maintenance contract include all 

PA and Visual PA equipment associated with the new Terminal 1 Lobby 3 

Security Checkpoint. 

 

7. QUESTION: Regarding specification section 2.7 Disqualification of Bidders, 

which says, any of the following reasons may be considered as being sufficient 

grounds for the disqualification of a bidder and the rejection of his proposal or 

proposals. A. More than one proposal for the same work from an individual, firm, 

or corporation under the same or different name. B. Evidence of collusion among 

bidders.  Can a specification required vendor be a subcontractor on another 

contractor’s bid proposal and provide a bid proposal as Prime contractor to 

increase chances of winning the bid?  Additionally, can a prime contractor submit 

a bid proposal as Prime and be a subcontractor on another Prime contractor’s bid 

proposal? 

 

REPONSE: Yes, a vendor can be a subcontractor and also be a prime contractor 

at the same time.  The specifications requires that any prime contractor that wants 

to bid needs the certification of the vendor.  Any cost proposals that would be 

turned in would be from separate contractors at that time. 
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